Personal information

Name / Bassant Amer Oraby

Birthday / 16/3/1995

Relationship / Single

Nationality / Egyptian

Contact information

Email

bsant.oraby33@gmail.com

Bassant.oraby@sha.edu.eg

Address

Real Estate 1 - Khalid Bin Al Waleed Street - Faisal – Giza

Phone Phone

01010869578

Social links

https://www.facebook.com/pr ofile.php?id=100006924813 244



Bassant Amer Oraby

Master's degree 2023- Department of Architecture Faculty of Fine Arts, Helwan university.

Teaching assistant-Part time- at El shorouk Academy.

Department of Architecture since 2018 Subjects (urban planning & GIS, working, landscape, Architectural Design, History, and theories)

In addition to experience in the site.

EXPERIENCE

- I worked as an architect in the engineering department and supervise some engineering projects of the Egyptian Ministry of Culture (2019-2021)

Site training in Company Emaar (5/8/2017 - 29/8/2017)

Architectural Engineer (training site) the new administrative capital

- I have knowledge of finishes and construction work. And developed my knowledge in dealing with the site and gained the skill in learning the tools used in construction or carpentry and other methods of work and arranged also
- (July 2016) the British University I joined the site and trained.
- I have experience in limiting quantities and specifications.

Education

(2022-2023) master's degree in architecture

"Rehabilitation and reuse of heritage buildings and achieving sustainability Standards. Zamalek case study"

(2017-2018) Bachelor of Architecture

(2013- 2018) Graduation from El-shrouk Academy - Department of Architecture, El-shrouk City. Cairo. Egypt.

Very good graduation project (84%)

Soft skills

- GIS Advanced
- Q GIS Advanced
- AutoCAD Advanced
- Revit Advanced
- 3D Max Good
- Primavera- Good
- Fusion 360 Good

Personal skills

- communication skills
- Conflict resolution
- Budget forecasting
- teamwork
- motivation
- Time Management
- leadership
- client Database
 Management
- Big Data

<u>Langauges</u>

- English Advanced
- Arabic Native tongue
- German good
- Turkish acceptable

Projects

- Raising the efficiency, rehabilitation, and development of the National Theater in Mansoura.
- Design and supervising the implementation of the Opera House project in the 6th of October City.
- Graduation project. A world medical center with a very good grade of 84%
- Also, I worked on the design of a secondary school project.
- University project for arts and architecture
- a tourist hotel project
- And a commercial administrative complex project

Achievement

•2016-2017 AC Vice Head at TNT

Trainer at Qadron (development course for children)

- •2014-2018 the head of a project for developing the skills of children at Mostafa Mahmoud Mosque in Mohandeseen
- Provide educational courses for families and how to discover the talents of their children
- Evolution in the maker of life and give motivation to others

 JUN 2017 travel to Italy (Rome) in scientific mission

March 2018, I became acquainted with the Holy Quran and improve its theoretical, practical for non - Arabic

speakers. In addition to teaching Arabic speakers in general

• My dream is to expand the circle of science and benefit people at all levels.

Certifications & Courses

- March 2022 I attended online course at Quantum geographic information system(QGIS)
- Feb 2014, I attended course at training of trainer (HDP)
- **Sep. 2014** Human Development Course Team building and different types of personalities at TNT
- March 2016 Environmental Architecture course in CAD Master
- July 2015 course sketch up at creative group.
- > Sep 2016 course 3D MAX advanced.

Honors & Awards

(2022-2023) I was honored by the Scientific Research Foundation of the Ministry of Higher Education and Universities in the Arab Republic of Egypt.

(2021-2022) I won first place in the Diamond Student Competition at Helwan University - Scientific Research Foundation

 $(\textbf{April 2018}) \hspace{1cm} \textbf{I got the bronze in the green pyramid } \hspace{1cm} \textbf{competition}.$

(Nov 2017) I got first place at the level of the institutes in competition to memorize the Quran.

(May 2017) I won first place in the beautiful voices contest in the

recitation of the Quran. (Nov 2016) I got the second position at the level of the Republic in the competition to memorize the Quran.